

Message

From: Mark Johnson (TMNA)
[mark.johnson@toyota.com]
Sent: 2/16/2025 4:47:32 AM
To: Amidon, Eric
[Amidon.Eric@epa.gov]; Tomlinson,
Adam (EPW)
[Adam_Tomlinson@epw.senate.gov]
CC: ZeldinScheduling
[ZeldinScheduling@epa.gov]
Subject: Re: Introduction/Meeting Request

Caution: This email originated from outside EPA, please exercise additional caution when deciding whether to open attachments or click on provided links.

Thanks Eric .. really appreciate it

From: Amidon, Eric <Amidon.Eric@epa.gov>
Sent: Saturday, February 15, 2025 11:46:37 PM
To: Mark Johnson (TMNA) <mark.johnson@toyota.com>; Tomlinson, Adam (EPW) <Adam_Tomlinson@epw.senate.gov>
Cc: ZeldinScheduling <ZeldinScheduling@epa.gov>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: Introduction/Meeting Request

Mark,

Thanks so much for reaching out. Looping in our scheduling team to help set something up. Best, Eric

Eric Amidon
Chief of Staff
Environmental Protection Agency

From: Mark Johnson (TMNA) <mark.johnson@toyota.com>
Sent: Tuesday, February 11, 2025 10:57 AM
To: Tomlinson, Adam (EPW) <Adam_Tomlinson@epw.senate.gov>; Amidon, Eric <Amidon.Eric@epa.gov>
Subject: RE: Introduction/Meeting Request

Caution: This email originated from outside EPA, please exercise additional caution when deciding whether to open attachments or click on provided links.

Thanks so much Adam and hello Eric. Our top North American executive Mark Templin will be in Washington on Feb 25-26 and would like to get on Administrator Zeldin's calendar if possible both for an introduction but also to discuss the Biden Tailpipe Rule and the California Waiver.

Thanks so much

Mark

From: Tomlinson, Adam (EPW) <Adam_Tomlinson@epw.senate.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, February 11, 2025 10:09 AM
To: amidon.eric@epa.gov
Cc: Mark Johnson (TMNA) <mark.johnson@toyota.com>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Introduction/Meeting Request

Eric –

I wanted to introduce you by e-mail to Mark Johnson. Mark is at Toyota and is a former chief of staff to Senator Capito. Toyota's CEO will be in town later this month and Mark is hoping to schedule a meeting for him with Administrator Zeldin. Toyota has a manufacturing facility in West Virginia that is a great employer for our state. If you could try to schedule this meeting, I would appreciate it.

Thanks,

Adam

Adam Tomlinson
Republican Staff Director
Chairman Shelley Moore Capito
U.S. Senate Committee on Environment and Public Works
202-228-1391